
 
 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 
 
VIA:  RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER  
 
FROM: Community & Economic Development Department 
 

 SUBJECT:  ARPA Reallocation Minor Home Repair FY 2023- 2024 
 
DATE:  21 February 2024 

      
 

 
GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   
 
The Community & Economic Development Department is requesting the reallocation of 
the ARPA funds for the Minor Home Repair Program. 
 
Context & Staff Analysis: 
A reallocation of the ARPA Minor Home Repair Program is needed for additional One 
Hundred Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars ($135,000.00) to bring the ARPA Minor 
Home Repair to a total of Four Seventy-Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars 
($477,500.00); 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  $135,000.00 is reallocated for a total of $477,500.00 to the ARPA 
Home Repair Program 
 
 

LEGAL NOTE:  N/A 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
 
The Community & Economic Development Department Recommends approving 
Resolution 2024-06 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 
Resolution 2024– 06 
 


